STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

September 18, 2015

Burton B. Cohen, Esq.
Murtha Caulling LLP

265 Church Street, 9t Floor
New Haven, CT' 06510

RE:  Request toTransfer of Certificates

Dear Attorney Cohen:

At a public meeting of the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) held on September 17, 2015, the
Council approved the transfer of the Certificates of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need

(Certificates) from CoxCom, LLC d/b/a Cox Communications New England to InSite Towets, LLC
for the following Community Antenna Television facilities:

Docket No. Town Date Certificated
Docket No. 16 Glastonbury January 11, 1980
Docket No. 34 Stafford October 17, 1983
Docket No. 36 East Granby, Hartland, Union February 24, 1984
Docket No. 38 Enfield March 14, 1984
Docket No. 41 Windsor Locks May 15, 1984

This approval of transfer is consistent with state law and conditioned on the consent of InSite
Towers, LLC to comply with all the terms, limitations, and conditions contained within the said

Certificates and on the timely payment of apportioned assessment charges for the facilities under
Connecticut General Statutes § 16-50v(b)(2).

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Very truly yours,
"~ ﬂ-%
/@;ldiﬁ &ﬂlt

Robert Stein
Chairinan

RS/cm

cc: InSite Towers, LLC
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August 27, 2015

Connecticut Siling Counsil

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Attorney Melanie Bachman

Staff Attorney/Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: CoxCom, LI.C d/b/a Cox Communications New England - Towers

%\C»‘m
Dear Attorpeyfﬁ(a/chman:

Our firm represents CoxCom, LLC dlbla Cox Communications New Engiand (“Cox”
or “the Company”) in connection with certain Connecticut regulatory issues. Based on
our recent communications, we have become aware that the Connecticut Siting Council -
(“the Council’) had not been apprised that certain of Cox's community antenna
television ("CATV”) towers were transferred to InSite Towers, LLC (“InSite”) on or about
May 31, 2012. It had been Cox’s understanding that InSite was going to report the

- transfer of ownership to the Council, which evidently was not done. On behalf of Cox,
please accept our sincerest apologies for any inconvenience this. omission may have
caused the Council. Further, Cox understands that InSite still owns and operates these
towers as telecommunications towers, not as CATV towers, as Cox has no facilities
attached fo or deployed on these towers.

In any event, for the Council’'s records the following CATV towers were transferred
~ to InSite:

577 Bell Street Glastonbury

157 Chestnut Hill Stafford

107 Stickney Rd. Union

55 King Spring Rd. Windsor Locks

South Grand St. East Granby
. Town Farm Rd. Enfield

Mountain Rd., Hartland
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Please note that the towers in Stafford, Union, Windsor Locks, East Granby,
Enfield and Hartland were originally constructed by Continental Cablevision, which was
then acquired by MediaOne, prior to the transfer to Cox, which was approved by the -
Department of Public Utility Control in 1999. See Decision, Docket No. 99-03-40,
Application for Approval of the Transfer of the Cerlificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity and Other Assets of MediaOne of Western New England, Inc. to CoxCom,
Inc. (July 21, 1999). At this time, the Company does not own any certificated facilities
that are within the jurisdiction of the Council.

, If. yvou have any guestions or require additional mformatmn, nlease fee! free to

contact me. Again, on behalf of my client, we deeply regret any confusion or
administrative inconvenience caused by the transfer to Insite. Thank you for your
consideration.

* Respectfully ydufs,‘

COXCOM, LLC D/B/A COX
COMMUNICATIONS NEW ENGLAND

et arieonms

Burton B. Cohen
Its Attorney




